g;ﬁfg;ﬁ ;RESIDENT v I L L AG E o F F R E E Bu R G ¥;E;§Sfdégﬁ?ISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 530-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www freeburg,com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
I&dlggﬁfg;ig ESDA COORDINATOR
Moike Blaies Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchett, Ir. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling ' Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A Vogel TN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PGB feter Keck Brown, PC.
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: https://us02Zweb.zoom.us/i/4478727673
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mie until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freehurg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

December 10, 2021
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, December 14, 2021
6:00 p.m.
I. Items to be Reviewed

PLAN COMMISSION:

A.  Old Business
1. Approval of October 4, 2021 Minutes

B. New Business

1. John and Janet Zimmerman Zoning Amendment
2. Joseph and Jacqueline Jarvis Zoning Amendment

BOARD OF APPEALS
A. Old Business

B. New Business

C. General Concerns
D. Public Participation
E

Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Speiser v IL L AG E o F F R E E BURG Tony Funderburg
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

[+ cnar ohn lolan

i 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGT TRUSTERS PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  PAX: (618) 539-5590 e enhod
M‘zg}lf:el Hee;ps Web Site: www freeburg.com \chael 7. schutzenhorer
Robert Kaiser : gﬁlg)é; Sg?gﬁNATOR
Mike Blaies :
Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A, Vogel Monday’ October 4, 2021 5:30 p.m. Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on
Monday, October 4, 2021 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin, Rita Green, Gary
Henning (via Zoom), Gary Mack (absent), Lee Smith, Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Office
Manager Julie Polson. Guests present at Village Hall: Jon Poetker, Don Dohrman, Trustee Mike
Heap. Mike Blaies. Guests present via Zoom; Gary Henning

PLAN COMMISSION:

A.
1,

=

Old Business:

Approval of July 6, 2021 Minutes: Rita Green motioned to approve the July 6, 2021 minutes
as corrected with regard to the discussion on farm animals, and Lee Smlth seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Zoning Code Amendments Hearing: Chairperson Woodward read the notice and swore in
those individuals wishing to speak. Zoning Administrator Matt Trout said this is the final
piece of the B-1 zoning district we have been working on. He has received positive feedback
from 5 - 6 people excited about the project and how great they thought this was. The
committee discussed allowing the mixed-use buildings as a special or permitted use. Matt
believes allowing it as a permitted use checks all the boxes. If we kept it as a special use, we
would have 22 different commercial uses that would have to come to us for a special use
permit. Rita said this would guarantee continuity regardless of the membership of this hoard.
Matt felt this is a cleaner version of what we have previously discussed, other than the change
from special to permitted use. They also discussed adding a 6’ foot privacy fence or screening
when the buildings abut a residential district. Residential can be allowed in the rear of the
first floor, but the front area must be commercial (at least 51%).

Terry Gamblin motioned to approve the additional supplemental changes submitted
tonight and Dirk Downen seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Terry Gamblin - yes;
Dirk Downen — yes; Rita Green — yes; Gary Henning — absent during vote; Lee Smith — yes;
Steve Woodward — yes. With 5 yes votes, 0 no votes and 2 absent, motion carries.

Lee Smith motioned to adjourn the hearmg at 5:50 p.m. and Rita Green seconded the
motion. All voling yea, the motion carried.

New Business

Jon Poetker Development: Mr. Jon Poetker, with JLP Homes, presented his potential concept
plan on W. Apple St in the vacant commercial lots and ATM lot in front of the Timberwolf and
Lone Oak subdivisions. He stated there is a demand for this type of housing in towns. He
further said historically zoning codes don’t have a spot for the smaller, denser lot. This

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




development would use the planned unit development with individual villas on 50’ x 120’ lots
with. a private drive. Jon said would be a full maintenance neighborhood at an approximately
monthly cost of $100. There would be some issues including setbacks, private drive, density
of the development, location of the proposed development. Jon understands the B-2
situation, but is willing to work on other properties in Freeburg, He left the meeting at 6:28
p.m.

2. Don Dohrman Development: Mr. Dohrman stated he is here to annex the Parrish property
between urbanna, Adele St., and Old Fayetteville Road into the SR-2 district. His vision is to
make it a 55 or older community with individual homes that would look like a village not a
development. TWM has adjusted the lots to meet the zoning requirements. Dirk asked if the
infrastructure would be our responsibility since this property is already platted. Matt would

have to discuss that issue with our attorney. The board was open to further discussions with
Don.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

A, Old Business: None.

B. New Business: None.

C. General Concerns: None.
D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Terry Gamblin motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:01 p.m. and Dirk Downen
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

s e

Julie Polson
Office Manager



VILLAGE PRESIDENT V l L L A G E Q F F R E E B u R G ;;E;;ﬁfd:zigMSTRATOR

Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MWICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, I, 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618} 539-5590 POLICE CHIER
Denise Albers . Michael I. Schutzenhofer
Michzel Heap Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Robert Kaiser ESDA CE?RDINATOR
Mike Blaies tgene Bramer

Lios Mecaing " IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PR DMINSTRATOR
viLact Tressursk CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING, ., 1
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINKin oo oot pown. PC.
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673

hitps:/fusQ2web.zoom.us/j/4478727673

Bryan A, Vogel

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Hlinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at
6:00 p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Hlinois. This
meeting is to review John and Janet Zimmerman’s proposed annexation into the Village
of Freeburg with a request to rezone the following property from SR-1 (single-family
residential) to A (agriculture), for the following;

3814 Old Freeburg Road
Freeburg, Illinois
P. 1L N.: 14-18.0-100-013

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Frecburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 18" day of November, 2021.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION (Zimmerman)

To:  The Mayor and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Freeburg
St. Clair County, Itlinois

The Petitioners, John P. Zimmerman and Janet K. Zimmerman, respectively state under

oath:

1. Petitioners are the sole legal and equitable owners of record of the following

described land (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “Tract”), to-wit:

Part of Lot 7 of Survey 772, Claim 569, reference being had to the plat thereof recorded
in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Illinois in Plat Book “C” on page 313, the tract of
land herein described lying in Township 1 South, Range 7 West of the Third Principal Meridian,
St. Clair County, Illinois and being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at an iron pin at the intersection of the southeast line of said Survey 772
with the south line of the fractional northwest quarter of Section 18 in said Township 1 South,
Range 7 West; thence North 33 degrees 57 minutes East on the southeast line of Survey 772, a
distance of 144.84 feet to a point on the southwest line of a strip of land thirty (30) feet in width
conveyed to the Illinois Central Railroad Company by instrument recorded in Deed Book 632 on
page 428 in said Recorder’s Office; thence North 28 degrees 19 minutes West on the southwest
line of said strip of land, a distance of 79.85 feet to the point of beginning, being a point on the
northeasterly right-of-way line of County Highway 4 (also known as the OLD BELLEVILLE
AND URBANA PLANK ROAD), reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in said
Recorder’s Office in Plat Book 53 on page 146, thence continuing North 28 degrees 19 minutes
West on the southwest line of said strip of land, a distance of 275.33 feet to a point of curvature;
thence northwesterly on the southwest line of said strip of land on a curve to the right having a
radius of 3899.83 feet, an arc distance of 462.00 feet (chord = North 24 degrees 55 minutes 20

_seconds West, 461.73 feet) to a point; thence South 39 degrees 56 minutes West, a distance of
366.09 feet to a point on the northeasterly right-of-way line of the above referenced County
Highway 4; thence southeasterly on said right-of-way line on a curve to the right having a radius
of 5762.65 feet, an arc distance of 164.21 feet (chord = South 55 degrees 00 minutes East,
164.21 feet) to a point of tangency, thence South 54 degrees 11 minutes East, on said right-of-
way line, a distance of 225.10 feet; thence North 35 degrees 49 minutes East on said right-of-
way line, a distance of 17.00 feet; thence South 54 degrees 11 minutes East on said right-of-way
line, a distance of 287.56 feet to the point of beginning, containing 2.70 acres, mote or less;
ALSO, a triangular shaped tract of land described as follows: Beginning at the intersection of
the easterly right-of-way line of the [llinois Central Railroad and the southeasterly line of Survey
772 and running thence northeasterly along said southeasterly line of Survey 772, a distance of
178 feet; thence West 175 feet, more or less, to the easterly right-of-way line of the Illinois
Central Railroad; thence southeasterly along said right-of-way line to the point of beginning,
containing 0.30 acres, more or less, containing in all 3.00 acres, more or less.

Permanent parcel number; 14-18.0-100-013
Commonly known as: 3814 Old Freeburg Road, Freeburg, IL 62243



2. The tract is not situated within the limits of any municipality but is contiguous to the
Village of Freeburg.

3. That Petitioners represent they are the sole electors residing on the tract.

4. ltis the desire of the Petitioners and it would be in the best interest of the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois, that said tract be annexed to the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, and

made a part thereof, with the zoning classification of “A” (Agricultural District).

WHEREFORE PETITIONERS REPSECTFULLY REQUEST:

L. That the above-described tract be annexed to the Village of Freeburg by ordinance of
the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg pursuant to Section 7-1-8 of the
Illinois Municipal Code of the State of Illinois as amended {65 ILCS 5/6-1-8).

2. That such other action be taken as is appropriate in the premises.

Dated this #7 day of OQ?LL'Pb e , 2021,

Wi A

e P. Zinferérman as Trustee of the John P,
and Janet K. Zimmerman Trust

/M Voo %D\WMW olus )

jnet K. Zimme VAn 48 Trustee of the John P.
nd Janet K. Zi Trust

Subscribed and sworn to before me this, &2 7 day of Oov‘bbe/ , 2021,

f

OFFICIAL SEAL
JANE A KRAMPER
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF HLLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 12/16/24

e P

/ Notary Public— 4

e d o d

}



John/Janet Zimmerman
JJA Ventures, Inc.

Arden Weiss

Nlinois Central Railroad

Floyd Schuleter Family Trust

Carolyn Berning

Property Owners within 250 feet of
3814 Old Freeburg Road

Applicant: John and Janet Zimmerman

P.ILN.: 14-18.0-100-013

3810 Old Freeburg Rd,
3800 Old Freeburg Rd.
US Route 15

0 Old Freeburg Rd.

Old Freeburg Rd.
Old Freeburg Rd.

14-18.0-100-012
14-18.0-100-009
14-18.0-100-007
14-18.0-100-008
14-18.0-100-009
14-18.0-506-001
14-18.0-100-002
14-18.0-100-010
14-18.0-100-014
14-18.0-300-025
14-18.0-300-026



ANNEXATION PLAT

ORDINANCE NO,___
FREEBURG, ILLINOIS Z
™

PART OF LOT 7 OF U.S. SURVEY 772, CLAIM 569
7. 1S, R 7 W. CF THE 3RD P.M,

» ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINQOIS m‘
o)
=
200 8] 200
!  Adat— | 1
?; —— me—
‘//’,0 LEGEND SCALE IN FEET
O-y e meww  [X|STING CORPORATE LIMITS OF FREEBURG
< wowwr e om FXISTING ZONE DISTRICT BOUNDARY
&—#—= PROPOSED CORPORATE LIMITS OF FREEBURG
7771 PROPOSED ANNEXATION
&
& '
/ &
7 & Q,\/ >
\
SfS _
§ &
\l><
—h
EXISTING B-2"
Q).

S. LINE FRACTIONAL
NW. 1/4 SEC. 18

1,
‘V\%\_ LAN[’)”'I"'
O'.-"' ....... \S\(J/"”
-'?éf(? GREG 2 <%
£S5 _J HAHN  Y<E
MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER =i 35-3769 0%
U.S. SURVEY 772, CLAIM 559 | DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS £0- %1 FREEBURG
ANNEXATION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED X

03

% LUNOIS S KF

-.. H— & \@&é’
Sy

. UN?,MY DIRECT SUPERVISION "s,,;f‘,:? ...... &
e LTI L -\
4 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 2 é ‘ T OF 1
‘ 7OLKER FREEBURG, IL 62243 jfy/ 11-4-2021 KR
618.539.3178 GREG J.J#AHN, IP.LS. NO. 3769 DATE
[L DESIGN FIRM # 184.004027 LICENSE EXPIRATION DATE: 11/30,/2022




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

N/A

APPLICATION NAME:

Annexation / Rezoning to Ag

APPLICANT NAME;

John & Janet Zimmerman

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S):

John & Janet Zimmerman
3810 Old Freeburg Rd
Freeburg, IL 62243

APPLICANT'S REQUEST:

The Applicants would like to annex their 3,11 acres into the Village of
Freeburg, but would like to see this parcel to remain in the Ag district
which it currently is in unincorporated St. Clair County.

SITE ADDRESS:

3814 Old Freeburg Rd, Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER{S)

14-18.0-100-013

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S):

Agriculture (St, Clair County)

TOTAL SITE AREA:

3.11 Acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

The current use of the property is a residence & hay field.

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

December 14th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Case MIANAGER:

Matt Trout, Zoning Administrator

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

SITE HISTORY :

No known site history other than the land has been vacant since it was divided. Freeburg has Electric, Sewer,
and a FSH has a water line in front of the property. Freeburg can also have the property as a Freeburg Water
Customer due to an agreement with FSH if they annex to the Village.

ZONING MAP -

North _ Farm Field “Ag” St. Clair County
East Train Tracks & Farm Field B2 & 1-17 Village of Freeburg
South Farm Field “Sr-1" Village of Freeburg
West Zimmerman Home "A_g" St. Clair County

115 Raw

BUBG TWP TLE R7NA.

PAGE 2



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN- FUTURE LAND USE

The Future Land Use element establishes the pattern of land uses and location of growth for Freeburg. The
development of the ideal future land use is based on existing land use, zoning, utilities and infrastructure. This
section represents the growth policy from which the Village ensures that physical expansion of the developed
areas is managed at a rate to support any projection population and economic growth.

Legend
g;'é Corporate Boundary
- Agricultural
Single-Family Housing
Two-Family Housing
. Muls-Family Housing
~ & Mobile Housing
- Community Business
Highway Business
| Light Industrial
Moderate Industrial
nstitutional

Parks & Recreation
: Haliroad

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DEVELOPMENT CONSTRAINTS

Key factors considered when analyzing future development constraints were the location of undermined are-
as, floodplains, and availahility of public sewer and water utilities. The parcels with undermining and/or flood-
plain concerns are illustrated in Figure 2.12. Of the total undeveloped parcels, only 138 acres {37%} are with-
out these development constraints. In terms of acreage, the parcels not affected by one of the aforemen-
tioned constraints total 225 acres, which is just 12% of the total acreage of the undeveloped parcels. Howev-
er, should some of the undeveloped parcels be split in ways to circumvent these constraints the number of
parcels, and the percentage of the acreage, that are without constraints would be higher. These findings sug-
gest that annexing territory with less limiting development constraints will be necessary to accommaodate effi-
cient and orderly growth of Freeburg.

PAGE 3




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST, CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL MAP

Please notice these are 2 pieces of land under the same parcel number.

PAGE 4



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY ZONING MAP

PAGE 5



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE XXlil. AMENDMENTS

40-23-1 AMENDMENTS.

The Village Board of Trustees may amend this Chapter in accordance with state law and the provisions of this
subchapter. Proposed alterations of district boundaries or proposed changes in the status of uses {permitted, special,
prohibited) shall be deemed propesed amendments. Amendments may be propesed by the Board of Trustees, the Zon-
ing Administrator, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, or any party in interest.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—{65 IL.CS 5/11-13-14}

40-23-2 FILING.

Every proposal to amend this Chapter shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a prescribed form. Every
 amendment proposal shall also be filed with the Soil and Water Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning Ad-
ministrator shall promptly transmit said proposal, together with any comments or recommendations they might wish
to make to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for a public hearing.

40-23-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.

(A)  The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing on every amendment proposal within a rea-
sonable time after said proposal has been submitted to them. At the hearing, any interested party may appear
and testify, either in person or by duly autherized agent or attorney.

(B} Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing and the nature of the proposed amendment shall be
given not more than 30 nor less than 15 days before the hearing:

(1) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village; and

{2)  When the amendment involves a rezoning, not a text amendment, by first-class mail to all parties whose
property is within 250 feet of the property for which rezoning is requested.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

PAGE6



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS CONTINUED |

40-23-4 ADVISORY REPORT; FINDINGS OF FACT.

Within a reasonable time after the public hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advi-
sory report to the Board of Trustees. The report shall state the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning
Board regarding adoption of the proposed amendment and their reasons therefor. If the effect of the proposed amend-
rnent would be to alter district boundaries or to change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
shall include In their advisory repaort findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

{A}  Existing use and zoning of the property in question;
{B) Existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;
{C} Suitability of the property in guestion for uses already permitted under existing regulations;

(D)  Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use;

40-23-5 ACTION BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

The Board of Trustees shall act on every proposed amendment at their next regularly scheduled meeting following
submission of the advisory report of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, Without further public hearing, the Vil-
lage Board may approve or disapprove any proposed amendment or may refer it back to the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board for further consideration by simple majority vote of all the members then holding office.

{ Ord, No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-23-6 WHEN TWO-THIRDS MAJORITY VOTE IS REQUIRED.

_ The favorable vote of at least two-thirds of the members of the Village Board of Trustees is required to pass an
amendment to this Chapter in each of the following instances:

{A)  When passage would be contrary to the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

(B}  When the amendment is opposed, in writing, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage proposed to be
altered, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage immediately adjoining or across an slley therefrom, or
by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered.

{ Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—{65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

PAGE 7



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ANNEXED TERRITORY

40-2-5 ANNEXED TERRITORY.

Any territary hereafter annexed to the Village shall automatically be in the SR-1, Single-Family Residence District
until duly changed by an amendment to this Code; except that the Village Board of Trustees, with the advice of the Com-
bined Planning and Zoning Board, may annex any territory as any other zoning distrlet or districts herein established if all
legal requirements for zoning the property at the time of the annexetion and the requirements for amending this Code by
the extension of the zoning district provisions are met.

40-4-1 "A" AGRICULTURE DISTRICT.

The "A" Agricultural District encompasses areas that are presently undeveloped or sparsely developed and that, for
various reasons, should remain so for the foreseeable future. Some tracts of land in this district are fertile and relatively
level and best suited for agricultural pursuits. Other tracts in this district have such poor soils steep slopes, inadeguate
natural drainage, and/or other problems, or are simply so distant from existing developed areas that the provision and
maintenance of roads, utilities, and storm water drainage systems would be impractical or burdensomely expensive to
the tax-paying public.

40-4-2 ONE DWELLING ON ONE LOT.

In the "A" District, only one dwelling shall be situated on any one lot,

40-4-3 LOT AND BUILDING REQUIREMENTS.

Every principal building erected in the "A" District shall conform to the following requirements:

(A)
{B)
()
(b)

(E)

Minimum lot area: 3 Acres.,

Minimum lot width at the established building line: 150 feet,

Minimum lot depth: 200 feet.

Minimum setbacks:

(1)
(2)
(3}
{4)
(5)

From front lot line: 50 feet,

Total for both side yard lines: 25 feet,
From gither side lot line: 10 feet,
From rear lot line: 25 feet.

From side yard abutting street: 50 feet.

Maximum building height: 35 feet.

(Does not apply to accessory agricultural structures.)

PAGE 8




VILLAGE PRESIDENT wg L L A G E o F F R E E BUR G ¥;ﬁ;§g§d‘;\£ﬁIgNISTRATOR

Seth Speiser
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
i4 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (518) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIER
Denise Albers . Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michael £ Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Robet Kaioah ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies Eugene Kramer

Ray Matchett, Jr. ] ] R
Lict Meshling TN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE P{Rpg > IsTRATO
viLeace rreasurer CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETINGce rommy

Bryan A. Vogel APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINKbnuenster Keck Brown, PC.
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673

https:/us02web.zoom, us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at
6:15 p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This
meeting is to review Joseph C. and Jacqueline Renee Jarvis’ proposed annexation into the
Village of Freeburg with a request to rezone the following property from SR-1 (single-
family residential) to A (agriculture), for the following:

6301 Country Side Lane
Freeburg, Illinois
P.I.N.: 13-14.0-200-020

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 18% day of November, 2021,

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
W\um 71



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION (Jarvis)

To:  The Mayor and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Freeburg
St. Clair County, Illinois

The Petitioners, Joseph C. Jarvis and Jacqueline Renee Jarvis, respectively state under

oath:

I. Petitioners are the sole legal and equitable owners of record of the following

described land (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the *Tract™), to-wit:

Part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section No. 14 in Township 1
South Range 8 West of the Third Principal Meridian, St Clair County, Illinois; reference being
had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Illinois, in Book of
Plats “C” on Page 301, and being more particularly described as foliows, to-wit

Commencing the survey thereof at an old stone which marks the Southwest Corner of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 14; running thence South 89 degrees
39 minutes East along the South line of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and the
South line of the Northwest Quarter and Northeast Quarter of said Section 14 a distance of
1376.09 feet to a point, said point being the point of beginning of the tract herein being
described; running thence North 00 degrees 21 minutes East a distance of 657,73 feet to a point
in the Southwesterly line of a “Mine Haulage Road”, running thence South 68 degrees 19
minutes East a distance of 707.48 feet to a point, running thence South 00 degrees 21 minutes
West a distance of 400.35 feet to a point in the South line of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter of said Section 14; running thence North 89 degrees 39 minutes West a
distance of 659.0 feet to the point of beginning in St. Clair County, Illinois.

Except any interest in the coal, oil, gas and other minerals underlying the land which
have been heretofore conveyed or reserved in prior conveyances, and all rights and easements in
favor of the estate of said coal, oil, gas and other minerals, if any.

Permanent parcel number: 13-14.0-200-020

Commonly known as: 6301 Country Side Lane, Freeburg, Tllinois 62243

2. The tract is not situated within the limits of any municipality but is contiguous to the
Village of Freeburg,

3. That Petitioners represent they are the sole electors residing on the tract.

4. Tt is the desire of the Peﬁtioners and it would be in the best interest of the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois, that said tract be annexed to the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, and

made a part thereof, with the zoning classification of “A” (Agricultural District).



WHEREFORE PETITIONERS REPSECTFULLY REQUEST:

1. That the above described tract be annexed to the Village of Freeburg by ordinance
of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg pursuant to Section 7-1-8 of
the Illinots Municipal Code of the State of Illinois as amended (65 ILCS 5/6-1-8).

2. That such other action be taken as is appropriate in the premises.

Dated this 3 day of }JC)V{; reb o , 2021,

SO

JosephC arvis \

’“‘\uw{mlr\@

Jacquil}he Rehee Jarvis
Subscribed and sworn to before me this, th day of  Novzinker , 2021,

V CAROLE J JACKSON
Offictal Seal
Ngtary Public - State of [llincfs

My Commission Expires Dec 4, 2022 |




VL NOUO3S 40 +/1L "IN 3HL 40 +/1
SIONITII "94¥Ng33y 4
‘ON JONVNIGHO

1Vid NOILYXINNY

LZOVOOYST # WYld NOIS3Q I NOUVXINNY 9dNE3I¥4 03S0dodd 7 7A 220z/08/ 1L 3190 NOLVIdX3 3SNIOIT
e 8 AN 1O SLIAN 3IV¥0d¥00 9MNEIRI4 Q3S0d0Hd &—e— » L B9LE ON ‘ST "NHWD'" 939
£VZZ9 Tl 'DuNgI3d LZ0Z-ZL-L1 P \ww
JANA IVIYLSNAN] b SUAIT ALVHOAN0O ITIATTTIE ONILSIXT  m v ma e I
SLIAIT J1vH0dH0D SuNE3TM ONIISIXT  =w v o= SSUON O P, NOISINIHANS L3410 AW-Z3aNN
—_— SO emeeerensll 4%, 03uVdIUd NZIB SYH 1vid NOLLVXINNY
I EREY £ conm %, SHL LVHL JIN30 AS33H 00 |
£X7 onnaaausg g
£EG: 69/5—GC Ix3
L NHWH P FOF
Ty, 9RO SoF
« Ve muapm\km Yi NOLDIS ﬂ\.v..hv% .............. .O,mu«%c
/1IN VLN U Iy T
M3ANMOD M'S Munan®
SLAIM 31vHOdYO0D 9¥NE3TN4 40 IOVTIIA 60°9/6 1
)% 9658 Z v/LCWN P/L [N IND S
: ¥l NOLLO3S
¥/L AN ®%/1 CMN 3aNn s v/t MmN v/ TN
. ?\\ \\\ HINHOD "MS— -
|25 0Z0-00Z~0¥1-¢1 L
s S SIS | 8= Py
W - A : = K
" i« Ve JFEOLOHH 3 i3 . C
Hogm PPN PRYEN ik _ oo
.\\ suyn " aivdodyuao PN b B o : My m
A \ 98Ng334d 40 | . op &
S/ FOYTIA 435040ud \A s . e 1 M=
Wy Swees = YL 0IS|v/L MN ‘v/L 3N 3fE
mx/w ;w:v@\.. % _ S : DR m
@v\w Oﬂm.‘\... g Smu “ og o0
Dv\ 00 " ™4 o4 =y : C R
& : 203
o
Ve ONLSIXT 1 ohE
S T | m
%/ ol
- . . £ . . . s
vL O3S /1IN YL OMN g S E
i (i
\Aﬁ%o T, gl 4
1934 NI 3OS | Oy ¥ : =
= =| [— . =1
0z o ey FITHNITTIFG O \P_m\nu “
HE” SIONITH "AINNQOD HiV1D IS /
~ Wd Gd¢ IHL 40 M 8 'y s | 1

MN JHL 40 1yvd




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

N/A

APPLICATION NAME:

Annexation / Rezoning to Ag

APPLICANT NAME:

Joseph & Jacqueline Jarvis

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S):

Joseph & Jacgueline Jarvis
6301 Country Side Ln.
Freeburg, IL 62243

APPLICANT’S REQUEST:

The Applicants would like to annex their 7.89 acres into the Village of
Freeburg, but would like to see this parcel to remain in the Ag district
which it currently is in unincarporated St. Clair County.

SITE ADDRESS:

6301 Country Side Ln., Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S)

13-14.0-200-020

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S):

Agriculture (St. Clair County)

TOTAL SITE AREA:

7.89 Acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

The current use of the property is a residence with outbuildings.

CommIsSsION MEETING DATE:

December 14th, 2021 at 6:15 p.m.

CASE VIANAGER:

Matt Trout, Zoning Administrator

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

SITE HISTORY _ _ -

No known site history other than the land has been vacant since it was divided, Freeburg has Electric, Sewer,
and a FSH has a water line in front of the property. Freeburg can also have the property as a Freeburg Water
Customer due to an agreement with FSH if they annex to the Village.

T

| ZONING MAP

DISTRICT

“A.1 Single
Fanmily”

-North Undeveloped Schlueter Property Belleville

Home & Farm Fields g ot ,
East (Freeburg, County, & Belleville) Mg’ Freeburg, County, & Bellevilla

South | Farm Field “Ag” Village of Freeburg

West Homes {County & Viflage) _ “Ag” Village of Freeburg

PAGE 2



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN— FUTURE LAND USE

The Future Land Use element establishes the pattern of land uses and location of growth for Freeburg. The
development of the ideal future land use is based on existing land use, zoning, utilities and infrastructure. This
section represents the growth policy from which the Village ensures that physical expansion of the developed
areas is managed at a rate to support any projection population and economic growth.

Legend

aidiatan s
¥

Loened worporate Boundary
Agricultyral
Single-Family Housing
| Two-Family Housing
rMutti-Family Housing
Mobiie Housing
Community Businass
Highway Business
ight Indusirial
MWoderate Indusirial
Institutional

 Parks & Recreation

< Rallroad

=

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DEVELOPMENT CONSTRAINTS

Key factors considered when analyzing future development constraints were the location of undermined are-
as, floodplains, and availability of public sewer and water utilities. The parcels with undermining and/or flood-
plain concerns are illustrated in Figure 2.12. Of the total undeveloped parcels, only 138 acres (37%} are with-
out these development constraints. In terms of acreage, the parcels not affected by one of the aforemen-
tioned constraints total 225 acres, which is just 12% of the total acreage of the undeveloped parcels. Howev-
er, should some of the undeveloped parcels be split in ways to circumvent these constraints the number of
parcels, and the percentage of the acreage, that are without constraints would be higher. These findings sug-
gest that annexing territory with less limiting development constraints will be necessary to accommodate effi-
cient and orderly growth of Freeburg.

PAGE 3



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

$T. CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL MAP

Please note there has been a large metal shed added since this image was updated.
The county documents show this shed as a 60’ x 120’ metal shed. The shed | drew is
not exactly that, but as close as | could get with the tools provided. There has also
been asphalt driveway and parking areas added. Later in this document, | have provid-
ed two separate documents from the county for the use of this shed.

PAGE 4




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST, CLAIR COUNTY ZONING MAP




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY ZONING DOCUMENTS

SF. CLAJE COUNTY
BLALIANG & ZOMING DEPARTRENT
BUNLDIRIG PERMIT AFEIDAVTT

L Jacnueling feoee Jarvis the pwaer of 6300 Country Side Ln, Freepurs, 15 57243 do beroby subomit Hht
e b Barn bl on the praperty will nat have Ilwﬁng 5]&&&:& mﬁ w’iEli nt be used a5 a separate
regidence. Mo bustresswill be rue out of the buliding and 3 will be used for personal storsge purposes

Y,

ANHE MARKEZICH, DIRECTOR
ST, CLAR COUNTY BUILDING & ZONING

PAGE G




e e——— e
REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY ZONING DOCUMENTS

COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING & ZONING

FHOME 8 SRnares o PG SOLARE
PARK EYE) BEves BELLEVELE, ILLMDIR 520201625
AL et S [ L

Adeguest §7, 20021

Joseph Juvig
6301 Country Bide Lans
Freehueg 5, 62243

Freqr Mz, Jareds:

This {8 a follow up letter regarding the meeting we had on August 16, 2021, to disouss the
medification to the 60 x 120 Fole Barn thet vou are erecting at 6301 Country Side Lane in Freeburg
IHnols wnder pormit somber 202100812, To clarify that this struchae will not be used a5 a
tusiness of any kind or used for living guerers.

Sinperely,

Aame Markezleh, Disector
Butlding & Poning Deparinvent
Mopping & Platting Department

PAGE 7



M

REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE XXIlIl. AMENDMENTS

40-23-1 AMENDMENTS.

The Village Board of Trustees may amend this Chapter in accordance with state law and the provisions of this
subchapter. Proposed alterations of district boundaries or proposed changes in the status of uses (permitted, special,
prohibited) shall be deemed proposed amendments, Amendments may be proposed by the Board of Trustees, the Zon-
ing Administrator, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, or any party in interest.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State faw reference(s)— (65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-23-2 FILING.,

Every proposal to amend this Chapter shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a prescribed form. Every
amendment proposal shall also be filed with the Soil and Water Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning Ad-
ministrator shall promptly transmit said proposal, together with any comments or recommendations they might wish
to make to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for a public hearing.

40-23-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.

(A}  The Combined Planning and Zaning Board shall hold a public hearing on every amendment proposal within a rea-
sohable time after said proposal has been submitted to them. At the hearing, any interested party may appear
and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or attorney.

(B}  Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing and the nature of the propesed amendment shall be
given not more than 30 nor less than 15 days before the hearing:

{1) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village; and

{2)  When the amendment involves a rezaning, not a text amendment, by first-class mail to all parties whose
property is within 250 feet of the property for which rezoning is requested.

{Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

PAGE 8




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS CONTINUED _ |

40-23-4 ADVISORY REPORT; FINDINGS OF FACT.

Within a reasonable time after the public hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advi-
sory report to the Board of Trustees. The report shall state the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning
Board regarding adoption of the proposed amendment and their reasons therefor. If the effect of the proposed amend-
ment would be to alter district boundaries or te change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
shall include in their advisory report findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

{A)  Existing use and zoning of the property in quastion;
{B) Existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;
(C) Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing regulations;

(D}  Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use;

40-23-5 ACTION BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

The Board of Trustees shall act on every proposed amendment at their next regularly scheduled meeting fellowing
submission of the advisory report of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, Without further public hearing, the Vil-
lage Board may approve cr disapprove any proposed amendment ar may refer it back to the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board for further consideration by simple majarity vote of all the members then holding office.

( Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-23-6 WHEN TWO-THIRDS MAJORITY VOTE IS REQUIRED.,

The favorable vote of at ieast two-thirds of the members of the Village Board of Trustees is required to pass an
amendment to this Chapter in each of the following instances:

{A)  When passage would be contrary to the recommencdations of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

{B) When the amendment is opposed, in writing, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage proposed to be
altered, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage immediately adjoining or across an alley therefrom, or
by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

PAGE ¢



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ANNEXED TERRITORY

40-2-5 ANNEXED TERRITORY.

Any territory hereafter annexed to the Village shall automatically be in the SR-1, Single-Family Residence District
until duly changed by an amendment to this Code; except that the Village Board of Trustees, with the advice of the Com-
bined Planning and Zoning Board, may annex any territory as any other zoning district or districts herein established If all
legal requirements for zoning the property at the time of the annexation and the requirements for amending this Code by
the extension of the zoning district provisions are met.

40-4-1 "A" AGRICULTURE DISTRICT.

The "A" Agricultural District encompasses areas that are presently undeveloped or sparsely developed and that, for
various reasons, should remain so for the foreseeable future. Some tracts of land in this district are fertile and relatively
level and best suited for agricultural pursuits. Other tracts in this district have such poor soils steep slopes, inadeguate
natural drainage, and/or other problems, or are simply so distant from existing developed areas that the provisien and
maintenance of roads, utilities, and storm water drainage systems would be impractical or burdensomely expensive to
the tax-paying public.

40-4-2 ONE DWELLING CN ONE LOT.

In the "A" District, only one dwelling shall be situated on any ane lot,

40-4-3 LOT AND BUILDING REQUIREMENTS.

Every principal building erected in the "A" District shall conform to the following reguirements:
(A)  Minimum lot area: 3 Acres.
(B}  Minimum lot width at the established building line: 150 feet.
{C)  Minimum lot depth: 200 feet.
(D) Minimum setbacks:

(1) From front lot line: 50 feet,

{2) Total for hoth side yard lines: 25 feet,

(3) From either side lot line: 10 feet,

(4)  From rear lot line: 25 feet.

(5} From side yard abutting street: 50 feet,
{E)  Maximum building height: 35 feet.

{Does not apply to accessory agricultural structures.)

PAGE 10



